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Thankyoufa'yourleﬁmmmenews covemg:tepoﬂs of unsafe living conditions in
federally-assisted biousing at Goodwill VzllmApartnuns and Warren-Tilanes (Projects), which
mlocawdianm.Tenneme

' mummmmmmmmmwhemmmpmmgm
and sanitary living conditions for all of thé pedple that it assists through its programs, It is an "
essential part of HUD’s‘mission to help in¢rease the availability of quality affordable rental homes.
In partictlar, HUD seeks to provide access to homes that improve peoples’ quality of life and create
sustainable commimitiés. With respect to the specific properties in Memphis owned by Goodwill
Ministries Foundasion ¢G¥F) and assisted through the Section 8 Housing ‘Assistan¢e Payments™ -
:(HAP). program, HUD Bopes thaf the following information, which was-provided by HUD's Office
JofHoustng mmmcmwmmmmmupmmmwmis,mis
and April 17, 20185, JeE By Sl .
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gk 0 msmethat HUD-assisted Projectsaremeenng allowable smndards for occupancy the
I.Imfom?h' 41 Cohdition Standard (UPCS) protocol is used to determine whether a multifamily
;mho(mmprojeofismnmnedmadwennsafcmdm&ybond:ﬁon This:protocol outlines
Msrespomible forvinspectingmeuans vides & scoring methodology, indicates the frequency
" of inspéctions; and definesjhe appeal | pmﬁes& Wiilg/ U/ does not have enforcement junkdxct:on
over specific ordinance violations found by local inspectors, thesé local {nspections and
notifications from residents are used to hold the owner/agent accountable with the quality standards
expected by HUD to réceive assistance under the HAP contract.

As a matter of policy, HUD employs a physical inspection of the properties that it assists
through the Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC) inspection. It is the primary asset management
tool used to gauge a project’s housing standard of quality. The REAC inspection frequency is based
on the last physical assessment score on file for the units. ' Projects that receive REAC scores of 90-
100=arein8peaedatleastonceeveryﬂlmyears projects tha receive'scores of 80-89 are inspected
atleastomee\?e:ymbyem fundptojootsthatrweivemedofwmdbelowaeinspeaedatleast
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Another tool for monitoring Section 8 assisted properties in between REAC physical
inspections are Management and Occupancy Reviews (MOR). The purpose of the MOR is to
establish the quality of management and to verify an owner’s compliance with the terms and
conditions of its HAP contract or any other business agreement. These reviews are performed by
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HUD's staff or by the Section 8 contract administrator on a periodic basis, or at any time HUD is
made aware of any problénts ofnonmmhame.oﬂenanwmeems bywmchHUlequuine
mewiasﬁestobéaddiusedbymmugum ‘ M VN 8

o mmecaseofﬂoodwmvmmmwmwmeboththephysicalmpecﬁmsdfme
units and the management reviews have shown a satisfactory but overall declining level of
performance between 2010 and 2015, Warren-Tulane has had REAC inspections in 2012, 2014 and
2015 that have found health and safety concerns that the owner and their management team have
corrected or are in the process of dorrecting, mainly the presence of pests. Goodwill Village was
last inspected by REAC in 2010 with a'passing score and only minimal corrective issues, Dueto.
that higher score, Goodwill Village was not scheduled for another physical inspection until 2013.
However, when the scheduled inspection came.due, the property owner requested a deferment to
finatize repairs to.units; -A few<nonth deferral was granted by HUD to:accommiodate the repairs.
While thie répaits were completed, the réiinspection Has not been réscheduled; dn oversight that -
HUD’s Office of Asset Managemetit and Portfolio Oversight (OAMPO) is currently investigating to
damninehowﬁ:athapmﬁmdplmnfegumﬂsagmnuh&omhnppeningagmnmﬂwfum

'lhe MOR’: of bothle,tecu bave consistently shown “Below Average"” to “Uﬂsatisfactory‘
management and cotnpliance with the business requirements of the respective HAP contracts.  New
propetty management (LEDIC Managemient Group LLC) has recently been brought in' by GMF to
help iniprove the MOR scores and the overall performance of theproperties. Additional REAC
inispections'and MORs have been ordered by HUD to help judge the efficacy of this move. The
physical inspections werescbeduledforlateApﬂlEOlS andﬂ:emanagementmviews willbe
scheduled in Mayllunemls Kt A4 ' i ;
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HUDs«OAMPO incoordinﬁonwithﬁ:ecmtedRBACinspeémmdﬁeldeﬁcyand
Managemient staff, is always lookingtomapmvetheefﬁcacy of its inspections protocols dnd policy,
and will coriduct investigations of its practices and operating circumstances to ensure that all
projects with inspections due are scheduled as quickly as possible. In addition, any waivers of
inspection policy requested by specific project owners or HUD's staff will be submitted by the
Multifamily Regional Center Director to Headquarters for consideration.

Displaced tenants, living in unsafe units at these projects, are eligible to be temporarily
relocated by what is called a Section 8 Pass-Through Lease. This option requires the owner to
relocate the tenants at the owner’s expense into housing that meets all quality standards until the
original units are restored to a habitable condition. The Section 8 Pass-Through Lease feature
mquuesthetenanttoconhnwtopay&ecumﬁtpropatfoww,butalltentalpaymtsreceived
from the tenant and HUD would be immediately passed through to the site owner providing
temporary housing. HUD inspectors would assess titits at' teimpotary sités to verify'housing
conditions are acceptable under its quality standards.
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On April 23, 2018, HUD's Nashviile Multifarnily Prograrm Cenitér otifieid éach ownérship
entity at Goodwill Villige and Warren‘Tulane that 10 units at Goodwill Villagé aid 30 units af
Warren-Tulanes wesé clted and deemed uninhabitsble. This notification was based oni a swoft
affidévit dated April 21, 2015 from the City of Memphis* Division of Code Enforcement. In'
response to these findings, 41 tenants have been relocated offsite into temporary housing in
extended stay hotels. Furthermore, HUD and the owner have been working to restore the
uninhabitable units to code so that tenants can return in a timely manner. While the tenants are in
temporary housing, the owner will continue to receive assistance payments from HUD, but as
already stated, must pass these payments along to the new owner providing the temporary housing.

Based on the City of Memphis’ inspections, additional units may be found out of
compliance during the REAC inspections that were held the week of April 27, 2015. HUD will
provide GMF the opportunity to bring all the affected units into compliance, and if necessary, will
pursue enforcement action against the owner after any administrative appeals.

As you noted, news reports have alleged tax code violations at GMF. HUD’s oversight
responsibilities are limited to the single asset entities that own the assisted projects, its principals,
the affordable housing units, and the program participants benefitting from the rental assistance
provided to the ownership entity. Issues related to alleged tax fraud and misrepresentations on
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) forms are more appropriately investigated by the IRS and the

Department of Justice.

HUD shares your concern about the condition of these projects and the welfare of the
families that reside in them, and is committed to having a 100 percent unit inspection in accordance
with all applicable business agreements within the next 90 days. HUD will monif#t the Projects
very closely, and take action as required. If you have questions, please contact John E. Hall, Deputy
Director of HUD’s OAMPO at 202-402-5907. '

I hope this information is helpful. If!ganbeoffmﬂ:erassistance,pleaseletmknow.
Sincerely,

L. Moritsugu

Assistant Secretary for
Congressional and Intergovernmental Relations



